

National Archives Archives nationales of Canada du Canada

Manuscript Division des Division manuscrits

### KHAYYAM Z. PALTIEL COLLECTION

### MG 30, E 519

### Finding Aid No.1769 / Instrument de recherche no 1769

Prepared in 1989 by L.M. Jackson for the Political & Public Affairs Archives and in 1993 by D. Fraser for the Economic/Scientific Archives Préparé en 1989 par L.M. Jackson pour les Archives de la politique et des affaires publiques et en 1993 par D. Fraser pour les archives économiques et scientifiques

### TABLE OF CONTENTS

| Correspondence and Memoranda                   |    |  |  |  |
|--|----|--|--|--|
| Affiliations                                   |    |  |  |  |
| Canadian Political Science Association         | 2  |  |  |  |
| International Political Science Association    |    |  |  |  |
| International Study Group of Political Finance |    |  |  |  |
| Research                                       |    |  |  |  |
| Bilingualism and Biculturalism                 | 3  |  |  |  |
| Communications Research Institute              |    |  |  |  |
| Committee on Election Expenses                 |    |  |  |  |
| Miscellaneous                                  |    |  |  |  |
| Party Finance                                  |    |  |  |  |
| Political Broadcasting                         |    |  |  |  |
| PhD Thesis on Progressive Party in Israel      |    |  |  |  |
| Consulting                                     |    |  |  |  |
| Election Expenses and Party Finance            |    |  |  |  |
| K.Z. Paltiel - Speaking and Writing            |    |  |  |  |
| Academic Papers by Others                      |    |  |  |  |
| McGill and University of Toronto               | 12 |  |  |  |
| Teaching and Academic                          | 21 |  |  |  |
| Personal and Posthumous Papers                 | 23 |  |  |  |

### **KHAYYAM Z. PALTIEL**

### MG 30, E 519

| Vol. | File | Subject  | Date                          |
|------|------|--|-------------------------------|
|      |      | CORRESPONDENCE SERIES  |                               |
| 1    | 1    | Curriculum Vitae   | 1970, 1982                    |
| 1    | 2    | Correspondence: Invitations to lecture and submit articles for publication, congratulatory notes, etc.         | 12 Oct. 1965-9<br>Nov. 1967   |
| 1    | 3    | Correspondence: Congratulatory notes and reviews regarding Election<br>Expenses Report                         | 12 Oct. 1966-<br>21 Dec. 1966 |
| 1    | 4    | Correspondence: Congratulatory notes and reviews regarding Election<br>Expenses Report                         | 4 Jan. 1967-23<br>Dec. 1967   |
| 1    | 5    | Correspondence: Arrangements for international research tour, etc.   | 8 Jan. 1969-15<br>Aug. 1972   |
| 1    | 6    | Correspondence: Arrangements for international research tour, etc.   | 12 Feb. 1970-<br>27 May 1971  |
| 1    | 7    | Correspondence: General - Political Finance in Quebec; Paltiel's paper<br>on pressure groups                   | 1981-1982                     |
| 1    | 8    | Correspondence: Canadian Studies Chair/Hebrew University of Jerusalem - academic matters                       | 1983-1984                     |
| 1    | 9    | Correspondence: Canadian Studies Chair/Hebrew University of Jerusalem - outgoing letters                       | 1984                          |
| 1    | 9A   | Correspondence: Canadian Studies Chair/Hebrew University of Jerusalem - outgoing letter to Rabbi Basil Herring | 1984                          |
| 1    | 10   | Correspondence: National Citizens Coalition vs. Government of Canada<br>- copy of court documents              | 1984                          |
| 1    | 11   | Correspondence: General - correspondence, draft articles, reprints, university course outlines                 | 1984-1988                     |

| 2    |      |
|------|------|
| Vol. | File |

# KHAYYAM Z. PALTIEL Subject

### MG 30, E 519

| 1 | 12 | Correspondence: regarding publication Comparative Political Finance  | 12 Oct. 1967-9<br>Sept. 1968   |
|---|----|--|--------------------------------|
| 1 | 13 | Correspondence: regarding publication <u>Readings in Canadian</u><br><u>Government</u>   | 15 July 1968-<br>10 Sept. 1968 |
| 1 | 14 | Correspondence: regarding publication <u>Perspectives On Canadian Public</u><br><u>Policy</u> ; correspondence, drafts of contributors | 1973-1974                      |
| 1 | 15 | Correspondence: regarding publication <u>Pressure Groups in Canada;</u><br>critique of proposed book for publisher                     | 1974                           |
| 1 | 16 | Correspondence: regarding publication <u>The Politics of Communications</u><br><u>in Canada</u> - cancellation of book contract        | 1979                           |
|   |    | AFFILIATIONS SERIES  |                                |
|   |    | ATTILIATIONS SERIES  |                                |
|   |    | Canadian Political Science Association   |                                |
|   |    |  |                                |
| 1 | 17 | 40th Annual Meeting, Calgary: Conference papers, programe, executive documents, etc.   | 1968                           |
|   |    | International Political Science Association  |                                |
| 1 | 18 | Miscellaneous Conference Papers  | 1967                           |
| 1 | 19 | Round Table, Oxford, U.K.: correspondence, notes,<br>Paltiel Manuscript Conference paper, drafts, etc.                                 | 1984                           |
| 1 | 20 | Round Table, Oxford, U.K.: conference papers, article reprints, pamphlet, etc.   | 1984                           |
|   |    | International Study Group of Political Finance   |                                |
|   |    |  |                                |
| 2 | 1  | Secretary's File: Correspondence, membership lists, etc.   | 1961-1967                      |
| 2 | 2  | Secretary's File: Newsletters, reports on conferences, etc.  | 1961-1967                      |
| 2 | 3  | Secretary's File: Group research proposals   | 1963-1964                      |

| MG | 30, | Ε | 519 |
|----|-----|---|-----|
|----|-----|---|-----|

# KHAYYAM Z. PALTIEL Subject

Vol. File

Date

| 2 | 4  | Secretary's File: ISGPF Airlie House Conference, Washington, D.C.                                     | 1965                          |
|---|----|---|-------------------------------|
| 2 | 5  | Correspondence with Members   | 1965-1970                     |
|   |    | RESEARCH SERIES   |                               |
|   |    | Bilingualism and Biculturalism  |                               |
| 2 | 6  | Bilingualism and Biculturalism Commission: Press releases, minutes, statements of commissioners, etc. | 1963-1964                     |
| 2 | 7  | Bilingualism and Biculturalism Commission: Working paper on preparing briefs for the Commission       | 1964                          |
| 2 | 8  | Canadian Jewish Congress: Proposal to change Terms of Reference of B. & B. Commission                 | 1964                          |
| 2 | 9  | Canadian Union of Students: Papers delivered at 7th Annual Seminar                                    | 1964                          |
| 2 | 10 | Carleton University: Faculty brief to B. & B. Commission  | 1963-1964                     |
| 2 | 11 | Constitutional Issues: Article reprints, conference papers, press clippings                           | 1962-1966                     |
| 2 | 12 | Faribault, Dr. Marcel: Conference papers  | 1963-1964                     |
| 2 | 13 | General Research: Published material  | 1962-1964                     |
| 2 | 14 | Pepin, Jean-Luc: Draft of speech for Conférence de l'Institut canadien des affaires publiques         | 1964                          |
|   |    | Communications Research Institute   |                               |
|   |    |   |                               |
| 3 | 1  | Carleton University Feasibility Study: Documentation on institutes, programmes, studies               | 1971-1973                     |
| 3 | 2  | Carleton University Feasibility Study: Draft of grant application for study                           | 1972                          |
| 3 | 3  | Carleton University Feasibility Study: Committee reports, minutes, memorandums                        | 1972                          |
| 3 | 4  | Carleton University Feasibility Study: Committee reports, minutes, memorandums                        | 20 July 1972-<br>1 Sept. 1972 |

| 4    |      |  |
|------|------|--|
| Vol. | File |  |

| 3 | 5  | Carleton University Feasibility Study: Departmental memoranda -<br>human and physical communication resources at Carleton    | 6 Sept. 1972-<br>7 Feb. 1973     |
|---|----|--|----------------------------------|
|   |    | Committee on Election Expenses<br>(see also volume 21, files 5 and 6, below)   |                                  |
| 3 | 6  | Australia/New Zealand: Committee briefing paper; election spending legislation   | 1956,<br>1962-1965               |
| 3 | 7  | Belgium: Papers on history of parties and voting legislation   | c.1964                           |
| 3 | 8  | Canada: Press clippings on election spending (photocopies)   | 1931,<br>1956-1966               |
| 3 | 9  | Canada: Legal cases concerned with election spending   | 1963-1964                        |
| 3 | 10 | Canada: Election Legislation (photocopies)   | c.1874                           |
| 3 | 11 | Canada: Briefing paper on history of legislation governing election expenses   | 1966                             |
| 3 | 12 | Canada: Briefing paper on history of legislation governing election expenses   | n.d.                             |
| 3 | 13 | Canada: Tax status of political contributions  | 1966                             |
| 3 | 14 | Canada: Royal Commissions - research notes, conference papers, reports (photocopies)   | 1910,<br>1950-1952,<br>1965-1966 |
| 3 | 15 | Canada: Interview summary - Keith Davey  | 1965                             |
| 3 | 16 | Canada: Interview summary - Gordon Edick   | 1965                             |
| 3 | 17 | Canada: Interview summary - Ian Howard   | 1966                             |
| 3 | 18 | Canada: Interview summary - James Scott  | 1965                             |
| 3 | 19 | Canada: Election spending - correspondence concerning use of party<br>funds in Nova Scotia, Quebec and the Western Provinces | 1965-1966                        |
| 4 | 1  | Canada: Patterns of Party Finance in Canada - draft briefing paper   | 1966                             |
| 4 | 2  | Canada: CCF/NDP Election spending - draft briefing paper   | n.d.                             |
| 4 | 3  | Canada: Financing the Conservative Party - draft briefing paper  | 1966                             |

# KHAYYAM Z. PALTIEL Subject

| r | T  |   |                          |
|---|----|---|--------------------------|
| 4 | 4  | Canada: Financing the Liberal Party - draft briefing paper  | n.d.                     |
| 4 | 5  | Canada: Financing the Ralliement des Créditistes - draft briefing paper   | 1966                     |
| 4 | 6  | Canada: General - article reprints, conference papers   | 1931, 1955,<br>1961-1965 |
| 4 | 7  | Canada: Maritime Provinces - printed legislation; briefing paper for<br>Committee on Election Expenses          | 1960-1969                |
| 4 | 8  | Canada: Quebec - press clippings, article reprints, briefs prepared for Committee on Election Expenses          | 1956,<br>1964-1966       |
| 4 | 9  | Canada: Ontario - press clipping on political spending  | 1965                     |
| 4 | 10 | Canada: Manitoba - printed legislation on elections   | n.d.                     |
| 4 | 11 | Canada: Saskatchewan - conference paper on troubles associated with adoption of Medicare                        | 1965                     |
| 4 | 12 | Canada: Western Provinces - brief prepared for Committee on election expenses                                   | 1965                     |
| 4 | 13 | Canada: Candidate questionnaires, data, correspondence and final report   | 1965-1966                |
|   |    |   |                          |
| 5 | 1  | Canada: Political pressure groups - list of addresses   | n.d.                     |
| 5 | 2  | Canada: C.B.C. Report on federal election campaign  | 1953                     |
| 5 | 3  | Canada: C.B.C. Report on federal election campaign  | 1957                     |
| 5 | 4  | Canada: C.B.C. Report on federal election campaign  | 1958                     |
| 5 | 5  | Canada: C.B.C. Report on federal election campaign  | 1962                     |
| 5 | 6  | Canada: Politcal Broadcasting - drafts of briefs prepared for Committee on Election Expenses                    | n.d.                     |
| 5 | 7  | Canada: Political Broadcasting - draft of briefing paper prepared for<br>Committee on Election Expenses         | 1966                     |
| 5 | 8  | Canada: Political Broadcasting - revised draft of briefing paper<br>prepared for Committee on Election Expenses | 1966                     |
| 5 | 9  | Canada: Miscellaneous draft of briefing papers (incomplete)   | n.d.                     |
| 5 | 10 | Canada: Preliminary Report; correspondence  | 1966                     |
| 5 | 11 | Canada: Correspondence; parliamentary comment; press releases; forms  | 1964-1967                |

<u>6</u> Vol.

### ol. File

### KHAYYAM Z. PALTIEL Subject

| 5 | 12 | Canada: Press reaction to Committee Report and election spending legislation                                       | 1966-1967               |
|---|----|--|-------------------------|
| 6 | 1  | France: Reports, article reprints, briefing paper prepared for Committee on Election Expenses                      | 1956-1957,<br>1965-1966 |
| 6 | 2  | General: References and editing rules for Committee briefing papers and reports                                    | 1966                    |
| 6 | 3  | General: Bibliographies on political finance   | 1965                    |
| 6 | 4  | Israel: Book excerpt, press clipping   | 1965                    |
| 6 | 5  | Italy: Reports, Embassy correspondence, brief prepared for the<br>Committee on Election Expenses                   | 1965                    |
| 6 | 6  | Japan: Canadian Embassy report on Japanese elections legislation   | 1965                    |
| 6 | 7  | Norway: Reports, brief prepared for Committee on Election Expenses   | 1962-1965               |
| 6 | 8  | Puerto Rico: Election spending legislation - article reprints, etc.  | 1964-1965               |
| 6 | 9  | Puerto Rico: Election spending legislation - printed legislation, pamphlets, press clippings                       | 1959-1965               |
| 6 | 10 | Puerto Rico: Correspondence, research notes  | 1965-1966               |
| 6 | 11 | Sweden: Reports, brief prepared for Committee on Election Expenses   | 1950-1956,<br>1965      |
| 6 | 12 | Switzerland: Pamphlets; brief prepared for Committee on Election Expenses  | 1959-1960,<br>1963-1965 |
| 6 | 13 | United Kingdom: Printed legislation; brief prepared for Committee on Election Expenses                             | c.1949; 1965            |
|   |    |  |                         |
| 7 | 1  | United States: Citizen Research Foundation: Reports, pamphlets, press<br>clippings, legislation, magazine articles | 1962-1971               |
| 7 | 2  | United States: Working draft of brief prepared for Committee on Election Expenses                                  | n.d.                    |
| 7 | 3  | United States: Florida-election spending legislation; article reprints, pamphlets                                  | 1962-1965               |
| 7 | 4  | United States: General - pamphlets, conference papers  | 1955-1966               |
| 7 | 5  | United States: National Municipal League Model Law   | 1961                    |

# KHAYYAM Z. PALTIEL Subject

Date

| 7 | 6  | United States: Party donations - reports, brochures, pamphlets, magazine reprints, and press clippings       | 1958-1966                 |
|---|----|--|---------------------------|
| 7 | 7  | United States: Political Fundraising/General and Comparative -<br>pamphlets, reports, reprinted articles     | 1952,<br>1962-1970        |
| 7 | 8  | West Germany: Eschenburg's paper on Party financing; summary   | 1961-1965                 |
| 7 | 9  | West Germany: Reports, article reprints, translations, brief prepared for<br>Committee on Election Expenses  | 1958, 1964-<br>1966, 1971 |
| 7 | 10 | West Germany: Translations of articles and reports; excerpts from<br>Federal Court case on election spending | 1964-1966                 |
| 7 | 11 | West Germany: Bibliographies   | 1965                      |
|   |    | Miscellaneous  |                           |
| 8 | 1  | Liberal Party of Canada: An historical analyses of the National Office -<br>graduate student paper           | c.1968                    |
| 8 | 2  | Political Science: Miscellaneous article reprints, conference paper  | 1964                      |
|   |    | Party Finance  |                           |
| 8 | 3  | Australia: Publications - funding legislation  | 1982-1984                 |
| 8 | 4  | Australia: Correspondence, publications - funding legislation  | 1984                      |
| 8 | 5  | Austria: Articles, pamphlets   | 1971,<br>1981-1984        |
| 8 | 6  | Canada: Conference papers, pamphlets, grant application, press clippings                                     | 1978-1985                 |
| 8 | 7  | Canada: Correspondence with Electoral Officers   | 1979-1982                 |
| 8 | 8  | Comparative Studies: Conference papers, article reprints and press clippings                                 | 1976-1984                 |
|   |    | General: Colloquim on political party finance, Montreal, March 1982 -  | 1982                      |

| 8   |      | KHAYYAM Z. PALTIEL |
|-----|------|--------------------|
| Vol | Filo | Subject            |

MG 30, E 519

Vol. File

### Subject

| 9  | 1  | International: Political finance research idea's and problems                                    | 1961-1965          |
|----|----|--|--------------------|
| 9  | 2  | Israel: Conference Paper   | 1982               |
| 9  | 3  | Italy: Conference Papers; excerpts copied from publications                                      | 1973,<br>1979-1983 |
| 9  | 4  | Netherlands: Publication excerpt   | 1981-1982          |
| 9  | 5  | Switzerland: Publication excerpt   | 1970               |
| 9  | 6  | United Kingdom: Conference paper   | 1977               |
| 9  | 7  | United States: Conference papers, press clippings  | 1977-1984          |
| 9  | 8  | West Germany: Conference papers, magazine articles, excerpts copied from publications, pamphlets | 1976-1982          |
| 9  | 9  | West Germany: Conference papers, magazine articles, excerpts copied from publications, pamphlets | 1983-1985          |
| 9  | 10 | West Germany: Publications   | 1978, 1983         |
| 9  | 11 | Western Europe: European research trip   | 1983               |
|    |    | Political Broadcasting   |                    |
| 10 | 1  | Australia: Correspondence, research notes  | 1969-1970          |
| 10 | 2  | Australia: Legislation; Royal Commission Report  | 1954,<br>1963-1969 |
| 10 | 3  | Australia: Australian Broadcasting Control Board   | 1950,<br>1959-1965 |
| 10 | 4  | Australia: Australian Broadcasting Control Board   | 1966-1970          |
| 10 | 5  | Australia: Drafts of briefs prepared for the Committee on Election<br>Expenses                   | 1965-1966          |
| 10 | 6  | Australia: Publications concerning broadcasting  | 1966-1970          |
| 10 | 7  | Belgium: Correspondence, research notes, printed legislation                                     | 1965               |
| 10 | 8  | Belgium: Correspondence, research notes, pamphlets, conference papers, article reprints          | 1965-1970          |

# KHAYYAM Z. PALTIEL Subject

| 10 | 9  | Canada: Draft of research project outline, correspondence; 2 Paltiel<br>papers regarding political broadcasting and election spending; excerpts<br>on political broadcasting from Committee on Election Expenses Report | 1966-1971 |
|----|----|---|-----------|
|    |    |   |           |
| 11 | 1  | Canada: Broadcasting Act/Government Policy - research notes   | n.d.      |
| 11 | 2  | Canada: Broadcasting Regulations  | 1961-1966 |
| 11 | 3  | Canada: C.R.T.C press releases, copy of Juneau speech   | 1970-1972 |
| 11 | 4  | Canada: C.R.T.C Research notes; ministerial speeches, publications  | 1968-1972 |
| 11 | 5  | Canada: C.R.T.C Correspondence regarding grants and party broadcast costs   | 1969-1974 |
| 11 | 6  | Canada: Conference Papers, House of Commons Debates   | 1968-1970 |
| 11 | 7  | Canada: Conference Papers, pamphlets, House of Commons Debates  | 1968-1972 |
| 11 | 8  | Canada: Correspondence regarding communications   | 1973      |
| 11 | 9  | Canada: Department of Communications policy-research notes, reprints of ministerial speeches  | 1971-1973 |
| 11 | 10 | Canada: Department of Communications Policy - press clippings   | 1972      |
| 11 | 11 | Canada: Department of Communications - research notes, reports  | n.d.      |
| 11 | 12 | Canada: Department of Communications - research notes, ministerial speeches, publications   | 1970-1973 |
| 11 | 13 | Canada: Political and Controversial broadcasting - correspondence, research notes, article reprints, press clippings  | 1965-1973 |
| 11 | 14 | Canada: Sources and Approaches  | n.d.      |
| 11 | 15 | Canada: Telesat and C.R.T.C. Papers   | 1971-1972 |
| 11 | 16 | Canada: Telesat - research notes, conference paper, publications, press releases and clippings  | 1970-1973 |
|    |    |   |           |
| 12 | 1  | Denmark: Correspondence, research notes, pamphlets, printed legislation   | 1959-1971 |
| 12 | 2  | Finland: Research notes, interviews, pamphlets, conference papers, article reprints, etc.   | 1966-1971 |

<u>10</u> Vol.

KHAYYAM Z. PALTIEL Subject

File

| 12 | 3  | Finland: Correspondence, pamphlets, article reprints, conference papers, etc.                     | 1969-1972 |
|----|----|---|-----------|
| 12 | 4  | France: Research notes, press clippings, printed matter   | 1962-1965 |
| 12 | 5  | France: Correspondence, research notes, press clippings, article reprints, publications           | 1964-1973 |
| 12 | 6  | France: Legislative Elections - research notes, printed matter                                    | 1964-1970 |
| 12 | 7  | France: Legislative Elections - correspondence, article reprints                                  | 1965-1970 |
| 12 | 8  | France: Presidential Elections - research notes, journal reprints                                 | 1969-1970 |
| 12 | 9  | France: Issue of "Le Capouillot"  | 1971      |
| 12 | 10 | International: Correspondence - Asian Broadcasting Union; research contacts in Australia and Iran | 1970      |
| 12 | 11 | International: Correspondence - European Broadcasting Union; research contacts                    | 1969      |
| 12 | 12 | International: Correspondence - International research contacts via C.B.C.                        | 1969-1971 |
| 12 | 13 | International: Comparative Political Broadcasting - research notes,<br>article reprints           | 1969-1972 |
| 13 | 1  | International: International Broadcast Institute - correspondence                                 | 1969-1973 |
| 13 | 2  | International: International Broadcast Institute - documentation                                  | 1969-1975 |
| 13 | 3  | International: International Broadcast Institute - publications                                   | 1970-1975 |
| 13 | 4  | International: International Telecommunications Union<br>- conference paper                       | 1972      |
| 13 | 5  | International: Press clippings - France, Israel, United Kingdom                                   | 1970-1971 |
| 13 | 6  | International: Satellite Broadcasting - Questionaire, U.N. working paper<br>and report            | 1969-1970 |
| 13 | 7  | Israel: Correspondence, research notes, publications and printed matter                           | 1965-1971 |
| 13 | 8  | Italy: Correspondence, research notes, publications, and printed matter                           | 1969-1970 |
| 13 | 9  | Italy: Legislation, research notes, and publications  | n.d.      |
|    |    |   |           |

KHAYYAM Z. PALTIEL

### Subject

| 14 | 1  | Japan: Correspondence, research notes, pamphlets and printed matter                               | 1965-1966                             |
|----|----|---|---------------------------------------|
| 14 | 2  | Japan: Correspondence, research notes, article reprints, pamphlets, and publication               | 1969-1970                             |
| 14 | 3  | Netherlands: Correspondence, research notes, press clippings, and pamphlets                       | 1963-1969                             |
| 14 | 4  | New Zealand: Correspondence, research notes, press clippings, and publications                    | 1965-1970                             |
| 14 | 5  | Norway: Correspondence, research notes, and photocopied material                                  | 1963-1969                             |
| 14 | 6  | Publications: Broadcasting publications not retained with the Paltiel<br>Papers                   | 1956-1972                             |
| 15 | 1  | South Africa: Legislation   | n.d.                                  |
| 15 | 2  | Sweden: Correspondence, research notes  | 1969-1971                             |
| 15 | 3  | Sweden: Swedish Broadcasting Agreement - translation  | 1965                                  |
| 15 | 4  | Sweden: Printed matter  | 1967-1969                             |
| 15 | 5  | Sweden: Publications  | 1968-1969                             |
| 15 | 6  | Switzerland: Correspondence, research notes   | 1965-1971                             |
| 15 | 7  | Switzerland: Article reprints, publications, and press clippings                                  | 1964-1971                             |
| 15 | 8  | United Kingdom: Correspondence, research notes, pamphlets, and printed matter                     | 1965-1970                             |
| 15 | 9  | United Kingdom: Correspondence, research notes  | 1969-1971                             |
| 15 | 10 | United Kingdom: Press clippings, magazine articles  | 1970-1972                             |
| 15 | 11 | United Kingdom: B.B.C. coverage of 1966 and 1970 General elections - confidential reports         | 1966, 1970                            |
| 15 | 12 | United Kingdom: Issues of B.B.C.'s "The Listener"   | [18 June 1970 -<br>26 August<br>1971] |
| 16 | 1  | United Kingdom: Publications  | 1964-1969                             |
| 16 | 2  | United States: Research notes, article reprints, conference papers, publications, press clippings | 1966-1971                             |

| 12   |      |
|------|------|
| Vol. | File |

### KHAYYAM Z. PALTIEL Subject

| 16 | 3  | United States: Research notes, article reprints, conference papers, publications, press clippings           | 1961-1966 |
|----|----|---|-----------|
| 16 | 4  | West Germany: Correspondence, research notes, trip itinerary  | 1971      |
| 16 | 5  | West Germany: Correspondence, article reprints  | 1971      |
| 16 | 6  | West Germany: A.D.R. (Standing Committee on Broadcasting<br>Corporations) - correspondence, publications    | 1969-1971 |
| 16 | 7  | West Germany: Z.D.F. (Second German Television Service) -<br>publication, translated papers, press clipping | 1965-1971 |
| 16 | 8  | West Germany: S.D.R. (South German Radio) - printed legislation, publication                                | 1967-1969 |
| 16 | 9  | West Germany S.W.F. (South West German Radio) - printed legislation   | n.d.      |
| 16 | 10 | West Germany: S.B. (Saar Radio) - correspondence, printed legislation                                       | 1970-1971 |
| 16 | 11 | West Germany: N.D.R. (North German Radio) - printed legislation   | 1971      |
| 16 | 12 | West Germany: H.R. (Hesse Radio) - publication, printed legislation   | 1971      |
| 16 | 13 | West Germany: R.B. (Bremen Radio) - correspondence, printed matter  | n.d.      |
| 16 | 14 | West Germany: B.R. (Bavarian Radio) - correspondence, printed matter  | 1970-1971 |
| 16 | 15 | West Germany: translations of German articles   | 1965      |
|    |    | McGILL and UNIVERSITY OF TORONTO  |           |
|    |    |   |           |
| 17 | 1  | McGill. Economics notes, curriculum and reading list  | 1940-1942 |
| 17 | 2  | McGill. Economics 10. Notes   | 1941-1942 |
| 17 | 3  | McGill. Social Institutions and Labour Problems. Notes  | 1941-1942 |
| 17 | 4  | McGill. Money and banking. Notes  | 1941-1943 |
| 17 | 5  | McGill. International trade. Notes  | 1942-1943 |
| 17 | 6  | McGill. Political theory. Notes   | 1942-1943 |
| 17 | 7  | McGill. History of economic theory. Notes   | 1942-1943 |
| 17 | 8  | University of Toronto. Economic history. Notebook   | 1943      |
| 17 | 9  | University of Toronto. Economic theory. Notebook  | 1943      |

### KHAYYAM Z. PALTIEL

### Subject

| 17 | 10 | University of Toronto. Industrial fluctuations. Notebook   | 1943                |
|----|----|--|---------------------|
| 17 | 11 | University of Toronto. Economic theory. Notes  | c.1943-1944         |
| 17 | 12 | University of Toronto. Political theory. Notebook  | 1943-1944           |
| 17 | 13 | University of Toronto. "Friedrich von Wieser (1851-1926):<br>An Exploration and Critique." Graduate paper by KZP | 1944                |
| 17 | 14 | [McGill. Economics 2 - notes by KZP's students?]   | 1945-1946           |
| 17 | 15 | McGill. Political Science [Notes by KZP's students?]   | 1945-1946           |
| 17 | 16 | McGill. Teaching notes, memoranda, examination questions   | n.d., 1946-<br>1947 |
| 17 | 17 | McGill. KZP's academic transcript  | 1958                |
|    |    |  |                     |
|    |    | <b>RESEARCH: PhD Thesis on Progressive Party in Israel</b>   |                     |
| 17 | 10 |  | 1050 1070           |
| 17 | 18 | Aliyah Hadasha and "H.O.G.O.A." [Hitahdut Olei Germania?]  | c.1958-1963         |
| 17 | 19 | Background of Union. General Zionists "A", HaOved<br>HaZioni, Aliyah Hadasha. Notes, collected documents (1)     | c.1948-1963         |
| 18 | 1  | Background of Union. General Zionists "A", HaOved<br>HaZioni, Aliyah Hadasha. Notes, collected documents (2)     | c.1948-1963         |
| 18 | 2  | HaOved HaZioni. Notes, correspondence, collected documents (1)   | c.1951-1963         |
| 18 | 3  | HaOved HaZioni. Notes, correspondence, collected documents (2)   | c.1951-1963         |
| 18 | 4  | HaOved HaZioni. Notes, correspondence, collected documents (3)   | c.1951-1963         |
| 18 | 5  | HaOved HaZioni. Notes, correspondence, collected documents (4)   | c.1951-1963         |
| 18 | 6  | HaOved HaZioni. Notes, correspondence, collected documents (5)   | c.1951-1963         |
| 18 | 7  | Notes  | c.1958-1963         |
| 18 | 8  | Notes and collected documents  | c.1944-1963         |
| 18 | 9  | Notes, collected documents   | c.1953-1963         |
| 18 | 10 | Notes, collected documents (1)   | c.1955-1963         |
| 18 | 11 | Notes, collected documents (2)   | c.1955-1963         |

| 14   |      | KHAYYAM Z. PALTIEL | MG 30, E 519 |
|------|------|--------------------|--------------|
| Vol. | File | Subject            | Date         |

| 18 | 12 | Notes, collected documents (1)   | c.1955-1963 |
|----|----|--|-------------|
| 19 | 1  | Notes, collected documents (2)   | c.1955-1963 |
| 19 | 2  | Notes, collected documents (3)   | c.1955-1963 |
| 19 | 3  | Notes, collected documents (4)   | c.1955-1963 |
| 19 | 4  | Notes, partial draft (1)   | c.1958-1963 |
| 19 | 5  | Notes, partial draft (2)   | c.1958-1963 |
| 19 | 6  | Notes, print matter  | c.1958-1963 |
| 19 | 7  | Progressive Party. History, Origins, and Ideology. Notes, collected documents (1)  | c.1958-1963 |
| 19 | 8  | Progressive Party. History, Origins, and Ideology. Notes, collected documents (2)  | c.1958-1963 |
| 19 | 9  | Progressive Party. History, Origins, and Ideology. Notes, collected documents (3)  | c.1958-1963 |
| 19 | 10 | Progressive Party after 1963. Research proposal, notes, collected documents (1)  | c.1962-1969 |
| 19 | 11 | Progressive Party after 1963. Research proposal, notes, collected documents (2)  | c.1962-1969 |
| 19 | 12 | Progressive Party after 1963. Research proposal, notes, collected documents (3)  | c.1962-1969 |
| 19 | 13 | Progressive Party after 1963. Research proposal, notes, collected documents (4)  | c.1962-1969 |
| 19 | 14 | Efforts to publish thesis. Correspondence  | 1964-1971   |
| 20 | 1  | Paltiel, K.Z. <u>The Progressive Party: A Study of a Small Party in Israel</u><br>(PhD thesis, Hebrew University, Jerusalem) | 1963        |
|    |    | RESEARCH: <u>Consulting</u>  |             |
| 20 | 2  | British Columbia provincial cabinet. Planning advisor.<br>KZP's report on election expenses legislation                      | 1975        |

Date

|    |    |  | i                   |
|----|----|--|---------------------|
| 20 | 3  | Chief Electoral Officer, Election Financing Branch. "Financial<br>Reporting Requirements of Registered Political Parties," by KZP. Final<br>report, correspondence (1) | 1983                |
| 20 | 4  | Chief Electoral Officer, Election Financing Branch. "Financial<br>Reporting Requirements of Registered Political Parties," by KZP. Final<br>report, correspondence (2) | 1983                |
| 20 | 5  | Chief Electoral Officer, Election Financing Branch. Drafts, notes, and research materials for KZP report   | n.d.,<br>1979-1983  |
| 20 | 6  | Metis and Non-Status Indian Constitutional Review Commission.<br>"Parliamentary Representation for the Native Peoples of Canada," by<br>KZP                            | 1981                |
| 20 | 7  | National Citizens' Coalition Inc. <u>versus</u> the Attorney- General for<br>Canada. Research paper by KZP commissioned by Department of<br>Justice                    | 1984                |
| 20 | 8  | National Citizens' Coalition <u>versus</u> the Attorney- General for Canada.<br>Correspondence, background documents (1)   | 1982-1984           |
| 20 | 9  | National Citizens' Coalition <u>versus</u> the Attonery- General for Canada.<br>Correspondence, background documents (2)   | 1982-1984           |
| 20 | 10 | National Citizens' Coalition <u>versus</u> the Attorney- General for Canada.<br>Correspondence, background documents (3)   | 1982-1984           |
| 20 | 11 | National Citizens' Coalition <u>versus</u> the Attorney- General for Canada.<br>Correspondence, background documents (4)   | 1982-1984           |
| 20 | 12 | Native Council of Canada. Reports on native self- government by KZP and related material   | n.d., 1982-<br>1983 |
|    |    |  |                     |
| 21 | 1  | Native Council of Canada study. Research notes   | c.1982-1983         |
| 21 | 2  | Royal Commission on Corporate Concentration. "Alternative Models of<br>Party, Candidate and Election Finance." Summary study by KZP                                    | 1976                |
| 21 | 3  | Royal Commission on Corporate Concentration. Correspondence and memoranda  | 1975-1976           |
| 21 | 4  | Royal Commission on Corporate Concentration. Correspondence  | 1976-1977           |
|    |    |  |                     |

<u>16</u> Vol.

# KHAYYAM Z. PALTIEL Subject

File

|    |    | <b>RESEARCH:</b> <u>Election Expenses and Party Finance</u>  |                    |
|----|----|--|--------------------|
|    |    |  |                    |
| 21 | 5  | Committee on Election Expenses. Airlie Conference on Political Finance. Report of KZP, programme (see also vol. 2, file 4) | 1965               |
| 21 | 6  | Committee on Election Expenses. Correspondence   | 1965-1968          |
| 21 | 7  | Correspondence   | 1968-1980          |
| 21 | 8  | Correspondence with political parties and others, memoranda, clippings   | 1965-1973          |
| 21 | 9  | Correspondence with political parties and others, research materials   | 1972-1973          |
| 21 | 10 | Election expenses legislation and parties in West Europe and Israel.<br>Belgium and Luxembourg. Correspondence             | 1976               |
| 21 | 11 | Election expenses legislation and parties in West Europe and Israel.<br>Denmark and Sweden. Correspondence                 | 1976               |
| 21 | 12 | Election expenses legislation and parties in West Europe and Israel.<br>France. Correspondence and memoranda               | 1976-1977          |
| 21 | 13 | Election expenses legislation and parties in West Europe and Israel.<br>Great Britain and Ireland. Correspondence          | 1976               |
| 21 | 14 | Election expenses legislation and parties in West Europe and Israel.<br>Italy. Correspondence                              | 1977               |
| 21 | 15 | Election expenses legislation and parties in West Europe and Israel.<br>Netherlands. Correspondence                        | 1977               |
| 21 | 16 | Election expenses legislation and parties in West Europe and Israel.<br>Interview notes                                    | 1976-1977          |
| 21 | 17 | Election expenses legislation and parties in West Europe and Israel.<br>Funding, travels                                   | 1976-1981          |
| 21 | 18 | Election expenses legislation and parties in West Europe and Israel.<br>Grants and funding for research travels            | 1976-1977          |
| 21 | 19 | Election expenses legislation and parties in West Europe and Israel.<br>News clippings                                     | 1977               |
| 21 | 20 | Nassmacher, Prof. Karl-Heinz. Correspondence   | 1980-1983          |
| 21 | 21 | Notes and research materials (1)   | n.d.,<br>1975-1987 |

# KHAYYAM Z. PALTIEL Subject

| 21 | 22 | Notes and research materials (2)  | n.d.,<br>1975-1987 |
|----|----|---|--------------------|
| 21 | 23 | Poole, Keith T., and Thomas Romer. Paper on political action committee contributions in USA             | 1984               |
| 21 | 24 | Provincial campaigns expense legislation. Correspondence, research materials, draft articles by KZP (1) | 1972-1976          |
| 21 | 25 | Provincial campaigns expense legislation. Correspondence, research materials, draft articles by KZP (2) | 1972-1976          |
| 22 | 1  | Provincial campaigns expense legislation. Correspondence, research materials, draft articles by KZP (3) | 1972-1976          |
| 22 | 2  | Research materials  | n.d.,<br>1975-1980 |
| 22 | 3  | Research tour of Europe and Washington, D.C., U.S.A. Notebook   | 1983               |
|    |    | RESEARCH: <u>Political Broadcasting</u>   |                    |
| 22 | 4  | Political broadcasting in democratic countries. Notebook and correspondence                             | 1969-1970          |
| 22 | 5  | Political broadcasting in democratic countries. Notebook, correspondence, and memoranda                 | 1969-1971          |
| 22 | 6  | Political broadcasting in democratic countries. Notebook, memoranda                                     | 1970               |
|    |    | <b>RESEARCH: <u>K.Z. Paltiel - Speaking and Writing</u></b>   |                    |
| 22 | 7  | "Alternative Electoral Systems." Conference paper by W.P. Irvine.<br>Commentary by KZP                  | 1978               |
| 22 | 8  | "Campaign Finance: Contrasting Practices and Reforms."<br>Book chapter by KZP                           | 1979-1980          |
| 22 | 9  | "Campaign Financing in Canada and its Reform." Book chapter by KZP                                      | [1975]             |
| 22 | 10 | "Campaign Financing in Selected Foreign Countries."<br>Conference paper by KZP                          | 1979-1981          |

<u>18</u> Vol.

### File

Subject

| 11   | "Canadian Election Expense Legislation 1963-1985: A Critical<br>Appraisal or Was the Effort Worth it?" Conference paper by KZP1985  |  |
|--|---|--|
| 12   | "Canadian Election Expense Legislation: Recent Developments." Book 198<br>chapter by KZP  |  |
| 13   | "The Changing Environment and Role of Special Interest Groups."<br>Discussion paper and article by KZP (1 of 2)   | 1981-1982  |
| 14 "The Changing Environment and Role of Special Interest Groups."<br>Discussion paper and article by KZP (2 of 2) |   | 1981-1982  |
| 15   | "The Changing Environment and Role of Special Interest Groups."<br>Chapter by KZP in proposed <u>Canadian Political Science</u> : The State of <u>the Art</u>   | 1987   |
| 16   | "Les Commissions royales d'enquête." Book chapter by KZP  | [1968]   |
| 17   | Communications, politics and policy. Proposed book and essay by KZP   | 1972-1973  |
| 18   | "Camparaison des lois régissant le financement des partis politiques au Canada." Conference paper by KZP  | 1982   |
| 19   | "Consociational Elements in the Israeli Coalition System: A<br>Preliminary Prospectus." Conference paper by KZP   | 1974   |
| 20   | "Contrasts Among the Several Canadian Political Finance Cultures."<br>Article by KZP  | [1970]   |
| 1  | "The Control of Election Expenses and Party Finance." KZP's speaker's notes   | n.d.   |
| 2  | "Democracy Within the Parties: The Problem of Party Finance."<br>Transcript of KZP address to Exchange for Political Ideas in Canada<br>conference  | 1966   |
| 3  | "Du passage des corps intermédiaires aux groupes de pression au<br>Québec: La transformation d'une idée illustrée par le mouvement<br>coopératif Desjardins." Typescript by KZP and Clinton Archibald | 1975   |
| 4  | "The Eichmann Trial - A View from Israel." <u>Canadian Forum</u> article by KZP   | 1961   |
| 5  | "The Election Expenses Act of 1974: A Preliminary Study and Critique." Conference paper by KZP  | 1975   |
| 6  | "L'Évolution de l'idée corporatiste au Canada." Conference paper by KZP and C. Archibald  |  |
|  | 12         13         14         15         16         17         18         19         20         1         20         1         3         4         5   | Appraisal or Was the Effort Worth it?" Conference paper by KZP12"Canadian Election Expense Legislation: Recent Developments." Book<br>chapter by KZP13"The Changing Environment and Role of Special Interest Groups."<br>Discussion paper and article by KZP (1 of 2)14"The Changing Environment and Role of Special Interest Groups."<br>Discussion paper and article by KZP (2 of 2)15"The Changing Environment and Role of Special Interest Groups."<br>Chapter by KZP in proposed Canadian Political Science: The State of<br>the Art16"Les Commissions royales d'enquête." Book chapter by KZP17Communications, politics and policy. Proposed book and essay by KZP18"Canada." Conference paper by KZP19"Consociational Elements in the Israeli Coalition System: A<br>Preliminary Prospectus." Conference paper by KZP20"Contrasts Among the Several Canadian Political Finance Cultures."<br>Article by KZP21"Democracy Within the Parties: The Problem of Party Finance."<br>Transcript of KZP address to Exchange for Political Ideas in Canada<br>conference3"Du passage des corps intermédiaires aux groupes de pression au<br>Québec: La transformation d'une idée illustrée par le mouvement<br>coopératif Desjardins." Typescript by KZP and Clinton Archibald4"The Election Expenses Act of 1974: A Preliminary Study and<br>Critique." Conference paper by KZP5"The Election Expenses Act of 1974: A Preliminary Study and<br>Critique." Conference paper by KZP |

# KHAYYAM Z. PALTIEL Subject

| 23 | 7  | "Evolving Patterns of Government Client Groups." Conference discussion paper by KZP   | 1983                 |
|----|----|---|----------------------|
| 23 | 8  | "Federalism and Party Finance: A Preliminary Sounding." Conference paper by KZP   | 1966                 |
| 23 | 9  | "Group Rights in the Canadian Constitution and Aboriginal Claims to<br>Self-Determination," by KZP; and other papers delivered at "The<br>Experience of Multiethnic Societies" Conference, Jerusalem (1 of 3) | 1984-1985            |
| 23 | 10 | "Groups Rights in the Canadian Constitution and Aboriginal Claims to Self-Determination," by KZP (2 of 3)   | 1984-1985            |
| 23 | 11 | "Group Rights in the Canadian Constitution and Aboriginal Claims to<br>Self-Determination," by KZP (3 of 3)   | 1984-1985            |
| 23 | 12 | Herzl, by Amos Elon. Review by KZP  | 1975                 |
| 23 | 13 | "The Impact of Election Expenses Legislation in Canada, Western Europe, and Israel." Conference paper and article by KZP  | 1976-1977,<br>[1979] |
| 23 | 14 | "Improving Laws on Financing Elections." Typescript by KZP  | n.d.                 |
| 23 | 15 | "Interest Group Politics in Quebec." KZP chapter in proposed book   | n.d.,<br>1976, 1983  |
| 23 | 16 | "Interest Groups in Quebec." Chapter by KZP in proposed book  | n.d.,<br>1980-1983   |
| 23 | 17 | "The 1984 Federal Election and Developments in Canadian Party Finance." Conference paper by KZP   | 1985                 |
| 23 | 18 | "Party Finance, the Election Expenses Act, and Campaign Spending in 1979 and 1980." Article by KZP and F.L. Seidle  | [1981]               |
| 23 | 19 | "The Political Background of Israel's Elections." Article by KZP (Canadian Forum)   | 1961                 |
| 23 | 20 | Political Ethics and Public Office, by Dennis Thompson. Draft reviews by KZP  | c.1987               |
| 23 | 21 | "Political Marketing, Party Finance and the Decline of Canadian<br>Parties." Conference paper by KZP (1 of 2)   | n.d.,<br>1984-1987   |
| 23 | 22 | "Political Marketing, Party Finance and the Decline of Canadian<br>Parties." Conference paper by KZP (2 of 2)   | n.d.,<br>1984-1987   |
| 24 | 1  | "Political Marketing, Party Finance and the Decline of Canadian<br>Parties." Conference paper by KZP  | 1986-1987            |

<u>20</u> Vol.

KHAYYAM Z. PALTIEL

MG 30, E 519

### File

Subject

| 24 | 2  | "The Proposed Reform of Canadian Election Finance: A Study and Critique." Article by KZP (1 of 2)  |                     |
|----|----|--|---------------------|
| 24 | 3  | "The Proposed Reform of Canadian Election Finance: A Study and Critique." Article by KZP (2 of 2)  | 1966-1967           |
| 24 | 4  | "Provincial Party Finance and Election Expense Legislation." Book chapter by KZP   | 1976                |
| 24 | 5  | "Public Financing Abroad: Contrasts and Effects." Conference paper<br>by KZP   | 1979                |
| 24 | 6  | "The Public Subvention of Election Expenses in Canada."<br>Conference paper by KZP   | 1967-1968           |
| 24 | 7  | "Some Aspects of Campaign Finance in Canada." Conference<br>paper by KZP   | 1973                |
| 24 | 8  | "The Structure and Dimensions of Election Broadcasting in Canada."<br>Conference paper and article by KZP and L.G. Kjosa   | 1969                |
| 24 | 9  | The Swastika and the Maple Leaf, by Lita-Rose Betcherman. Draft review by KZP  | n.d.                |
| 24 | 10 | "Vaalikustannukset ja niita tutkivan neuvoa-antavan komitean toiminta<br>kanadassa." KZP article in <u>Politiikka</u> (Finland) on the Canadian<br>Advisory Committee on Election Expenses | 1965                |
| 24 | 11 | "Viewpoint." CBC Ottawa commentaries by KZP  | 1964, 1965,<br>1970 |
|    |    | RESEARCH: <u>Academic Papers by Others</u>   |                     |
| 24 | 12 | Chevalier, Jacques. "Myth and Ideology in 'Traditional'<br>French Canada: Dollard, The Martyred Warrior"   | 1979                |
| 24 | 13 | Craven, Paul. "Corporatism, Liberalism and Mackenzie King: A Reply to Whitaker" (annotated draft)  | 1978                |
| 24 | 14 | Findlay, Peter C. <u>et al.</u> "Multi-Service Centre Models in the Social Services"   | 1982                |
| 24 | 15 | Lehmbruch, Gerhard. "Liberal Corporatism and Party Government"   | 1976                |
| 24 | 16 | 6 McLeod, J.T. "The Corporatist Strain in Canadian Politics: The<br>Invisible Fist" (annotated) 1978   |                     |

# KHAYYAM Z. PALTIEL Subject

Date

| 24 | 17 | Meisel, John. "Who are We? Who are They? Perceptions n.d. in English Canada"   |                    |  |
|----|----|--|--------------------|--|
| 24 | 18 | Nolan, Michael. "The Conduct of Election Campaigns in Canadian<br>Federal Politics."                                       | 1979               |  |
| 24 | 19 | Panich, Leo. "Corporatism in Canada." Conference paper, and KZP's notes  | 1978               |  |
| 24 | 20 | Paquet, Gilles. "Notes on Federalism as Social Technology"   | 1977               |  |
| 24 | 21 | Rose, Richard. "Governing and 'Un-governability': A Sceptical Inquiry"   | 1977               |  |
| 24 | 22 | Rowat, Don. "Implementing Local Government for Indians: The Meed for Clarifying Concepts"                                  | 1973               |  |
| 24 | 23 | Simunovic, Ronald. "Metis: Struggle for Recognition"   | 1985               |  |
| 24 | 24 | Whitaker, Reginald. "Agrarian Populism and Socialist Thoughts in Canada: The Political Ideas of William Irvine, 1885-1962" | 1977               |  |
| 24 | 25 | Whitaker, Reginald. "Political Thought and Political Action in<br>Mackenzie King" (annotated)                              | 1978               |  |
| 24 | 26 | Whitaker, Reginald. "'To Have Much Insight and Power over Nothing':<br>The Political Theory in Harold Innis"               | 1978               |  |
|    |    | TEACHING AND ACADEMIC  |                    |  |
| 24 | 27 | Canadian Study of Parliament Group   | 1978               |  |
| 24 | 28 | Carleton University. Khayyam Zev Paltiel Prize in Social Philosophy  | Philosophy 1988    |  |
| 24 | 29 | Eleanor Roosevelt Chapter of Hadassah, Ottawa Section.<br>Course on Israel's government and politics taught by KZP         | A                  |  |
| 24 | 30 | Gagnon, Alain, and Mary Beth Montcalm (PhD students)   | n.d., 1982         |  |
| 25 | 1  | Hebrew University, Jerusalem   | 1954,<br>1963-1972 |  |
| 25 | 2  | Hebrew University, Jerusalem. Khayyam Zev Paltiel Prize in Israeli<br>Social Policy  | 1985-1986          |  |
| 25 | 3  | Institute for Academic and Communal Jewish Studies. Conference   | 1980               |  |

| 22   |      | KHAYYAM Z. PALTIEL | MG 30, E 519 |
|------|------|--------------------|--------------|
| Vol. | File | Subject            | Date         |

|    | 1  |  |                    |
|----|----|--|--------------------|
| 25 | 4  | KZP. Appointment at Carleton, personnel matters  | 1970-1987          |
| 25 | 5  | KZP's office library. Inventory  | n.d.               |
| 25 | 6  | Middle East. Prof. Peyton Lyon, Canadian Professors for Peace in the Middle East, <u>Middle East Focus</u> . Controversy | 1984-1986          |
| 25 | 7  | Political Science 47.304. Political Parties and Elections in Canada  | 1976-1984          |
| 25 | 8  | Political Science 47.506. Seminar on Problems in Canadian<br>Government and Politics. Guest speakers                     | 1985-1987          |
| 25 | 9  | Political science syllabuses, exam   | 1982-1987          |
| 25 | 10 | [Teaching?] notes and materials. Canadian government and constitution  | n.d.,<br>1984-1987 |
|    |    | CORRESPONDENCE AND MEMORANDA   |                    |
|    |    |  |                    |
| 25 | 11 | General correspondence and memoranda   | 1973-1976          |
| 25 | 12 | General correspondence and memoranda   | 1973-1988          |
| 25 | 13 | General correspondence (outgoing)  | SeptDec.1974       |
| 25 | 14 | General correspondence (outgoing)  | JanFeb.1975        |
| 25 | 15 | General correspondence (outgoing)  | March-Dec.<br>1975 |
| 25 | 16 | General and personal correspondence during research travels in Europe and Israel   | 1976-1977          |
| 25 | 17 | General correspondence and memoranda   | 1976-1983          |
| 25 | 18 | General correspondence and memoranda (1)   | 1981-1986          |
| 25 | 19 | General correspondence and memoranda (2)   | 1981-1986          |
| 25 | 20 | General correspondence and memoranda   | 1985-1987          |
| 25 | 21 | General correspondence and memoranda (created file)  | n.d.,<br>1959-1963 |
| 25 | 22 | General correspondence and memoranda (created file)  | 1966-1970          |
| 26 | 1  | General correspondence and memoranda (created file)  | 1971-1974          |

| <u>MG 3</u> | 0, E 519 |
|-------------|----------|
| Vol.        | File     |

### KHAYYAM Z, PALTIEL

### Subject

Date

| 2  | General correspondence and memoranda (created file)  | 1975-1976   |
|----|--|---|
|    |  |   |
| 3  | General correspondence and memoranda (created file)  | 1977-1983   |
| 4  | General correspondence and memoranda (created file)  | 1984-1988   |
| 5  | Personal correspondence (1)  | 1958-1959,<br>1971-1975   |
| 6  | Personal correspondence (2)  | 1958-1959,<br>1971-1975   |
| 7  | Personal correspondence  | 1965-1970   |
|    | PERSONAL AND POSTHUMOUS PAPERS   | <u> </u>  |
| 8  | Curriculum vitae   | 1984-1988   |
| 9  | Canadian Jewish community; residence in Israel; universities in Israel.<br>Correspondence and memoranda                              | 1950-1968   |
| 10 | Appointment books  | 1971-1974   |
| 11 | Canadian citizenship. Application for a certificate of proof   | c.1985  |
| 12 | Obituaries, tributes, memorial service   | 1988-1989   |
| 13 | Archival records of KZP's career in Canadian Jewish organizations.<br>Letter to Freda Paltiel from Canadian Jewish Congress archives | 1989  |
|    | 5<br>6<br>7<br>8<br>9<br>10<br>11<br>12  | <ul> <li>Personal correspondence (1)</li> <li>Personal correspondence (2)</li> <li>Personal correspondence</li> <li>Personal correspondence</li> <li>PERSONAL AND POSTHUMOUS PAPERS</li> <li>Curriculum vitae</li> <li>Curriculum vitae</li> <li>Canadian Jewish community; residence in Israel; universities in Israel.<br/>Correspondence and memoranda</li> <li>Appointment books</li> <li>Canadian citizenship. Application for a certificate of proof</li> <li>Obituaries, tributes, memorial service</li> <li>Archival records of KZP's career in Canadian Jewish organizations.</li> </ul> |